
MENTAL HEALTH INFORMATION ON THE WEB 
 
The Campaign for Mental Health Reform:  http://www.mhreform.org/ 
 
Judge David L. Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law: 
http://www.bazelon.org/  (phone 202-467-5730) 
 
Mental Health America:  http://www.mentalhealthamerica.net/  
(phone 800-969-6642 or 703-684-7722) 
 
NARSAD:  http://narsad.org/  (phone: 800-829-8289) 
 
National Alliance on Mental Illness:  http://nami.org/ (phone:  800-
950-6264) 
 
National Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health:  
http://ffcmh.org/  (phone:  240-403-1901) 
 
Center for Substance Abuse Prevention:  
http://prevention.samhsa.gov/ (phone:  800 729-6686) 
 
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment:  http://csat.samhsa.gov/  
(phone:  800-662-4357 or 240-276-2750) 
 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services:  
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/ 
 
ClinicalTrials.gov:  http://clinicaltrials.gov/ 
 
Medline Plus:  http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/ 
 
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine:  
http://nccam.nih.gov/ 
 
National Guideline Clearinghouse:  http://guidelines.gov/ 
 
National Health Information Center:  http://www.healthfinder.gov/ 
 
National Institute of Mental Health:  http://www.nimh.nih.gov/  
(phone866-615-6464 or 301-443-4513) 
 
National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism:  
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/ 
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National Institute on Drug Abuse:  http://www.nida.nih.gov/  (phone:  
301-443-1124) 
 
National Institutes of Health:  http://health.nih.gov/  (phone:  301-
496-4000) 
 
National Mental Health Information Center:  
http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/  (phone:  800-789-2647) 
 
President’s New Freedom Commission on Mental Health:  
http://mentalhealthcommission.gov/ 
 
PubMed:  http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed 
 
Social Security Administration:  http://www.ssa.gov/ (800-772-1213) 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration: 
http://www.samhsa.gov/  (phone:  877-726-1213) 
 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:   
http://www.hud.gov/  (phone: 202-708-1112) 
 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs Mental Health:  
http://www.mentalhealth.va.gov/ 
 
Boston University Center for Psychiatric Rehabilitation:  
http://www.bu.edu/cpr/  (phone:  617-353-3549) 
 
Criminal Justice/Mental Health Consensus Project:  
http://consensusproject.org/ 
 
Homeless Resource Center:  http://nrchmi.samhsa.gov/ 
 
Internet Mental Health:  http://mentalhealth.com/ 
 
The Merck Manuals Online Medical Library Home Edition for Patients 
and Caregivers:  http://www.merck.com/mmhe/sec07.html 
 
National Alliance for Caregiving:  http://www.caregiving.org/ 
 
National Alliance for Research on Schizophrenia and Depression:  
http://www.narsad.org/ 
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National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors 
(NASMHPD):  http://www.nasmhpd.org/mental_health_resources.cfm 
 
National Family Caregivers Association:  http://www.nfcacares.org/ 
 
National GAINS Center:  http://gainscenter.samhsa.gov/html/ 
 
National Research and Training Center on Psychiatric Disability:  
http://www.cmhsrp.uic.edu/nrtc/ 
 
National Resource Center on Psychiatric Advance Directives:  
http://www.nrc-pad.org/ 
 
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 
http://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/  (phone:  800-273-8255) 
 
Partnership for Workplace Mental Health:  
http://www.workplacementalhealth.org/ 
 
Schizophrenia Digest:  http://schizophreniadigest.com/ 
 
Schizophrenia.com:  http://schizophrenia.com/ 
 
SchizophreniaConneciton.com:  
http://www.healthcentral.com/schizophrenia/ 
 
The Stanley Medical Research Institute:  
http://stanleyresearch.org/dnn/ 
 
Treatment Advocacy Center:  
http://www.treatmentadvocacycenter.org/ 
 
 
For locating clinicians or care in your community 
 
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry:  
http://aacap.org/ (phone:  202-966-7300) 
 
American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry:  http://aagpgpa.org/  
(phone:  301-654-7850) 
 
American Medical Association Doctor Finder:  http://webapps.ama-
assn.org/doctorfinder/home.jsp 
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American Psychiatric Association:  http://www.psych.org/  (phone:  
888-357-7924 or 703-907-7300) 
 
American Psychological Association:  http://apa.org/  (phone:  800-
374-2721 or 202-336-5500) 
 
National Association of Cognitive-Behavioral Therapists:  
http://nacbt.org/  (phone:  800-853-1135 or 304-723-3982) 
 
Nation Association of Social Workers:  
http://www.helpstartshere.org/common/Search/Default.asp  (phone:  
202-408-8600) 
 
National Council on Community Behavioral Healthcare:  
http://www.thenationalcouncil.org/  (phone:  301-984-6200) 
 
SAMHSA’s Mental Health Services Locator:  
http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/databases/ 
 
U.S. Psychiatric Rehabilitaion Association:  
http://www.uspra.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=1  (phone:  410-
789-7054) 
 
This list reproduced from “Schizophrenia for Dummies”  (2009)  Wiley 
Publishing, Inc. with permission from authors, Jerome Levine, MD and 
Irene S. Levine, PH.D. 
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